

ANNEX XVIII

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 06 March 2018 11:08
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Subject: shortening of response deadline for filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1198
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties and participants,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for responses to filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1198 ('Prosecution's Request to Add Material Provided to its Mental Health Experts to its List of Evidence') to Friday, 9 March 2018.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber IX